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From: Ben Schiffer [bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 5:16 PM
To: Saxton, John
Cc: Chris Pugsley
Subject: Re: Ross ISR, Docket # 040-09091, Limited Additional Data Submittal, Email #1
Attachments: Ross ISR_JSaxton Cvr Ltr_Added Data_Feb2011.pdf

John-- 
Pls see the attached cover letter with detailed change index table for the limited data additions to the Ross ISR 
Application.  I'll be sending several emails as the whole set was blocked due to size.  Chris should get you the 
affidavit and we'll be able to show the public more of the CPP area monitoring and layout.  Bear in mind, I'll be 
sending a CD and hard copies to you as well.  This should go out in today's mail.  In addition, we have provided 
an updated table of RAIs/Comments and where these data can be found in the Ross ISR Application.  Thanks 
and let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Ben 
 
 
On 2/28/2011 2:01 PM, Saxton, John wrote:  
Ben, 
  
Thanks for the update and will be looking forward to receiving the submittals. 
  
John 
  
From: Ben Schiffer [mailto:bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 3:13 PM 
To: Saxton, John 
Cc: Chris Pugsley 
Subject: Ross ISR, Docket # 040-09091, Limited Additional Data Submittal 
  
John-- 
I believe we have things assembled and prepared for emailing.  Chris Pugsley with Thompson and Pugsley will 
be providing the revised affidavit to you while I'll be transmitting the updated figures and addenda.  I hope all is 
well with you and let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Ben 
--  
 
 
Benjamin J. Schiffer, PG 
WWC Engineering 
1849 Terra Ave. 
Sheridan, WY 82801 
Ph. (307) 672-0761 ext. 148 
fax (307) 674-4265 
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--  
 
Benjamin J. Schiffer, PG 
WWC Engineering 
1849 Terra Ave. 
Sheridan, WY 82801 
Ph. (307) 672-0761 ext. 148 
fax (307) 674-4265 
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1849 Terra Avenue – Sheridan, WY 82801 – (307) 672-0761 
Fax (307) 674-4265 – Website: www.wwcengineering.com 

 
February 25, 2011 

 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Attn: Mr. John Saxton, Hydrogeologist 
Division of Waste Management and Environmental Protection 
Office of Federal and State Materials and  
Environmental Management Programs 
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001 
 
Dear Mr. Saxton: 
 

On behalf of Strata Energy, Inc. (Strata), WWC hereby submits the following in 
accordance with the January 4, 2011 cover letter and follow-up correspondence to the 
Ross ISR Source and Byproduct Material License Application (Docket No. 040-09091): 
1) An updated confidentiality affidavit regarding public disclosure of proprietary 
business oriented figures contained in the Ross ISR Technical Report, 2) Revised (10 
CFR 2.930 headers removed) TR Figures 3.2-1, 3.3-1, 5.7-1, 5.7-4, 5.7-5 and 5.7-6 as 
replacements for those provided on January 4, 2011, 3) A complete replacement for TR 
Addendum 2.9-D, 4) A complete replacement for ER Addendum 3.6-B and 5) An 
updated table of Requests for Additional Information/Comments detailing where these 
data may be found in the Ross application materials. The updated table of RAIs and 
comments is being provided under separate cover and for the use by NRC Staff when 
acceptance review commences. A change index is provided on the following page to 
facilitate this limited update to the Ross ISR Project Source and Byproduct Material 
Application. 

 
The above noted documents are being provided both electronically on compact 

disc and as hard copies (3) to facilitate uploading to ADAMS and to replace the pages 
in the three bound documents provided to the NRC on January 4, 2011.  Similar to 
the initial application submittal, the electronic versions were designed to meet NRC 
requirements for optical character recognition, a resolution of 300 dpi and embedded 
fonts.  
 

Strata appreciates the opportunity to submit these limited data sets to the NRC 
Staff and believe these minor items should allow for more efficient review of the 
application materials.  If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me 
or Mr. Tony Simpson at your convenience.  Thank you for your time and consideration 
in this matter. 
 
      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Benjamin J. Schiffer, WWC Project Manager 
 
Cc: James Bashor, BLM-NFO 

Miles Bennett, WDEQ-LQD w/o enclosures 
Tony Simpson, Chief Operating Officer, Strata Energy
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